
ABSTRACT 

G-IIC-244 
MASON-DIXON LINE: MILESTONE NO. ---(199) 
Bi-Point, Maryland vicinity 
Public/private 

1767 (mound), 19026nonument) 

Milestone No. ---(199) and its mound of earth and loose stones mark a point about 

181 miles west of the northeast corner of Maryland, the beginning of Mason and 

Dixon's 230.228-mile West Line, the English provincial boundary later known as 

the Mason-Dixon Line, famous for its historical impact and innovative survey 

methods. The monument is a very plain dressed marble post with a low pyramidal 

top, quarried and carved in Cockeysville, Maryland. It is in excellent condition, 

unaltered, firmly in place; measures 10 inches square by about 18 inches high above 

the mound; and is embellished only by the capital letter P on the north side facing 

Pennsylvania, M on the south side facing Maryland, the year 1767 on the east side 

-- (when this site was originally surveyed and marked with a cairn), and 1902 on the 

west side (when this new monument was added to the remains of the cairn during the 

1900-03 Resurvey of the Maryland-Pennsylvania boundary). The mound, also in 

excellent condition, described by the Resurvey as an earth mound, is now covered 

with large loose stones, and measu~'i7: ~gft~gf~-estimated 9 feet in diameter by about 

3 feet high at the center. On the national and state levels, No. ---(199) and 

the mound are significant primarily as being among the thematic group series of 

some 248 markers •~ill visually definiag the West Line. Loca.lly, as among the some 

42 markers along the present Garrett/Somerset-Fayette county boundary, they are 

also significant symbolically for their identifiable relationship to the colonial 

and Civil War heritage of these counties. 
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INVENTORY FORM FOR STATE HISTORIC SITES SURVEY 

BOUNDARY MARKERS ALONG THE MASON-DIXON LINE (THEMATIC GROUP) 
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MASON-DIXON LINE: MILESTONE NO. ---(1900-03 Resurvey Monument No. 199) 

flLOCATION (not for publication) 
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TITLE 
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DATE 
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B DESCRIPTION 

CONDITION 

X...ex&1f8J}flm~~d~ _DETERIORATED 

_GOOD 

_FAIR 

_RUINS 

_UNEXPOSED 

Survey No. G-IIC-244 

CHECK ONE 

X....uN~f~~~&gSn~) 
___.ALTERED 

CHECK ONE 
(monument & mound) 

X.ORIGl~AL SITE 

_MOVED DAT~---

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (If KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE 

Milestone No. ---(199) and its mound of earth and stones mark a point on Mason 
and Dixon's West Line about 181 miles west of the northeast corner of Maryland, 
the beginning of their 230.228-mile West Line. The monument is a very plain 
dressed ma~ble post with a low pyramidal top, quarried and carved in Cockeysville, 
Maryland; is in excellent condition, unaltered, firmly set; measures 10 inches 
square by about 18 inches high above the mound; and is embellished only by the 
capital letter P on the north side facing Pennsylvania, M on the south side 
facing Maryland, the year 1767 on the east side (when this site was originally 
surveyed and marked with a cairn), and 1902 on the west side (when this new 
monument was added to:the remains of the cairn during the 1900-03 Resurvey of 
the Maryland-Pennsylv~a boundaryi The mound, also in excellent condition, 
described by the Resurvey as an "earth moun~' is now . covered with loose 
stones, and is a roughly estimated 9 feet in diameter by about 3 feet high at 
the center. 

The area here is the east edge of the broad ridge of Negro Mountain, part 

of the old Butler home~¥~aa?,-r!ow abandoned. The site is within Election District 

3 of Garrett County, MD, and Elk Lick Township of Somerset County, PA; about 

l~ miles northeast of the scattered settlement called Hi-Point, MD; about ~ 

miles southwest of the village of Springs, PA; about 1000 feet east of Negro 

Mountain Road (no longer public); at a point about 145 feet south of the old 

pipeline and about 100 feet northeast of the small unpainted frame homestead, 

in the southeast corner of an open pasture. It cannot be seen from the road, 

but easily fro~ nearby, and seems protected by this remoteness and proximity 

to the east-west. wire fencing about 10 feet to the north. 

The monument, identical to 65 other monuments of 1902 set west of Sideling 

Hill to visually reestablish the Maryland-Pennsylvania boundary, was quarried 

and carved in Cockeysville, MD, of a white, fine-grained marble called magnesian 

limestone or saccharoidal dolomite; was originally cut about 10 inches square 

by about 4~ feet long, intended for setting about l~ feet above gr~Rftd'~~)the 
with the remaining 3 feet for setting into the ground(or mound), thus securing 

it without the need for a concrete foundation. The letters and numbers are 

blocky, V-sunk without serifs, and are horizontally aligned as a band around 

the stone near the top, These, and the top planes and apex, are all clear and 

intact. The mound, not measured in the field, is estimated from photos to be 

about 9 feet in diameter by about 3 feet high, and appeared to be of earth with 

/~tS§gs piled loosely over it. 

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY (see Thematic Group NR nomination 
form for further details describing the original Mason and Dixon cairns and 
the 1900-03 Resurvey monuments utilized as replacements and additions to the Line) 



II SIGNIFICANCE 
Survey No. G-IIC-244 
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_INVENTION 

_LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE _RELIGION 

_LAW _SCIENCE 

_LITERATURE _SCULPTURE 

_MILITARY _SOCIAUHUMANITARIAN 

_MUSIC _THEATER 

_PHILOSOPHY _TRANSPORTATION 

x_POLIT1cs1GOVERNMENT XoTHEA (SPECIFY! 

boundary surveying 

SPECIFIC DATES 1767 (mound) ~ Charles Mason and Jeremiah Dixon 
1902 (monument) -- SURVEYORS . 

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE 

Milestone No. ---(199) and its mound of earth and stones are significant on 
the national and state levels primarily as being among the thematic group series 
of some 248 markers still visually defining Mason and Dixon's West Line, the 
230.228-mile provincial boundary later known as the Mason-Dixon Line, famous 
for its historica1 impact and innovative survey methods. This site was 
originally surveyed and marked with a cairn in 1767, and the new Cockeysville 
marble monument added to the center of the remains of the cairn in 1902 during 
the 1900-03 Resurvey of the Maryland-Pennsylvania boundary. Locally, as among 
the some 42 markers along the present Garrett/Somerset-Fayette county boundary, 
No. ---(199) and the mound are also significant symbolically for their 
identifiable relationship to the colonial and Civil War heritage of these 
counties. 

HISTORY AND SUPPORT (see Thematic Group Nationa1 Register nomination form) 

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 



Survey No. G-IIC-244 

IJMAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES 

(see Thematic Group National Register nomination form) 

CONTINUE ON SEf ~TE SHEET If NECESSARY 

lllJGEOGRAPHICAL DATA 
ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY less than one acre 

Quadrangle name: Grantsville (Maryland-Pennsylvania), USGS 7.5 minute series 
(topographic), 1946 photorev. 1974, scale 1:24000 
NOTE: monument/mound location not shown on quadrangle; see 
1900-03 Resurvey engineer's map, Plate XLVII 

UTM reference (approx.): zone 17, easting 65462, northing 439825 
VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION / 

NA 

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES 

STATE Maryland COUNTY Garrett 

STATE Pennsylvania COUNTY Somerset 

mFORM PREPARED BY 
NAME I TITLE 

Alice Martin (volunteer, Mason and Dixon's West Line boundary marker surveyor) 
ORGANIZATION DATE 

Maryland Historical Trust & Maryland Geological Survey 10/10/81 (site surveyed) 
STREET & NUMBER 

14308 Mount Avenue 
CITY OR TOWN 

Phoenix 

TELEPHONE 

(301) 472-2128 
STATE 

Maryland 21131 

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created 
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the 
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 
1974 Supplement. 

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information 
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe­
ment of individual property rights. 

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust 
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle 
Annapolis, Maryland 21401 
{ 301) 267-1438 
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